
Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Incompleteness Notice No. 2, SO-1, Timnath Pit, M1989-056
HAVENS, Rodney (SIMON - Corporate) <rhavens@simonteam.com> Fri, Jun 30, 2023 at 10:52 AM
To: "Lennberg - DNR, Patrick" <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>, "BENNETT, Timothy (SIMON - Corporate)" <tim.bennett@simonteam.com>, "KRUCHTEN, Joshua (SIMON - Central WY)"
<jkruchten@simonteam.com>, "WOOD, Travis (SIMON - Corporate)" <twood@simonteam.com>, "FERGUSON, Darin (SIMON - Corporate)" <DFerguson@simonteam.com>

Patrick good morning.

Thank you for your response.

McAtee Construction Company DBA Simon requests an extension to the due date for incompleteness items on our transfer of Timnath Pit from Don Kehn.

We request an additional 30 days, to August 1st, 2023, we are confident we can finish the remaining items to complete the transfer process.

Thank you

Rod Havens

 

 

 

 

 

From: Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 10:35 AM
To: BENNETT, Timothy (SIMON - Corporate) <tim.bennett@simonteam.com>; KRUCHTEN, Joshua (SIMON - Central WY) <jkruchten@simonteam.com>; HAVENS, Rodney (SIMON
- Corporate) <rhavens@simonteam.com>; WOOD, Travis (SIMON - Corporate) <twood@simonteam.com>; FERGUSON, Darin (SIMON - Corporate) <DFerguson@simonteam.com>
Subject: Incompleteness Notice No. 2, SO-1, Timnath Pit, M1989-056

 

Message sent from Internet with patrick.lennberg@state.co.us email address
Security warning : Do not click on the links or attachments contained in this message unless you are sure of the sender’s address.

Good Morning,

 

Please find attached to this email a copy of the Division's Incompleteness Notice No. 2.

 

A hard copy will not be mailed unless specifically requested.

 

The current decision date is July 1, 2023, if an extension request is not received by that date the application will be denied and the process will have to start over.

 

Please let me know if you have any questions.

 

Thank you,

Patrick

 

--

Patrick Lennberg

Environmental Protection Specialist

[Quoted text hidden]
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